

---

# BRADLEY D. CASTELLANO

---

## PROFILE

I have been a practicing podiatrist for 27 years. The first 20 years were in Fort Myers and Bonita Springs Florida. Seven years ago I left the group practice to return to my hometown area when my father became ill. Since his passing I have sold my private practice and will be moved back to the Fort Myers area. My goal is join a small practice and finish my career in medicine in Florida where I plan to retire as well.

## EXPERIENCE

OWNER, CHATEAU FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER – 2013- 2016

I started this practice myself and sold it to an associate March 1st 2016

ASSOCIATE PODIATRIST,ATHENS PODIATRY – 9/2009 - 9/2013

Joined Dr Mauro Rossi in practice and worked as an associate for all three years.

ASSOCIATE, VILLAGE PODIATRY GROUP – 2007- 2009

I was recruited into this very large group practice when I move to the Atlanta area.

FOUNDING PARTNER, THE FOOT AND ANKLE GROUP – 1992- 2007

I was the primary hind foot and ankle surgeon for this group.

## EDUCATION

GEORGIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY – BS IN BIOLOGY

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF PODIATRY- DOCTOR OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE

RESIDENCY- NORTHLAKE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ATLANTA, GA

## Board Certification

American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery

Fellow American College of Foot and Ankle Surgery

## Publications

Banks, A and Castellano, B. Radiology of Osteoporosis- Evaluation and Interpretation The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1987 pp 16-21.

Malay S and Castellano B, Accurate diagnosis and management of malignant melanoma of the lower extremity. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute Update 1987 pp 108-112.

Castellano B, et al Metatarsal fractures. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1987 pp 113-117

Castellano B Banks A, Tendon anatomy, physiology, and healing. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1988 pp 1-6.

Bouchard J Castellano B, Clawtoe deformities and contractures of the forefoot. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1988 pp 14-21.

Bouchard J Castellano B, Dropfoot- tendon surgery. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1988 pp 30-35.

Dretler R Castellano B, Antibiotic therapy in diabetic patients. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1988 pp 80-87 .

Castellano B Kalish S and Ruch J, Calcaneal fractures. What could be...The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1988 pp 155-170 .

Castellano B Jimenez L, Tendon injuries of the foot and ankle in the athlete. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1988 pp 238-242 .

Castellano B, Revisional hallux valgus surgery. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1989 pp 42-47 .

Castellano B, Emergency surgery in the septic diabetic patient. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1989 pp 168-175 .

Castellano B Smith T, Metatarsus adductus. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1989 pp 214-218.

Ganley J Ganley T and Castellano G Metatarsus adducts neonatal management The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1989 pp . 219-229

Corey SV, Castellano BD, Ruch JA. Fixation Techniques for Fractures. In *Foot and Ankle Trauma* edited by BL Scurren, Churchill-Livingstone, New York, 1989.

Castellano B, The overlapping second toe. A preliminary investigation. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1989 pp .60-62

Castellano B Surgical repair of congenitally syndactylized toes. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1990 pp . 72-76.

Castellano B, Southerland JT. Traditional Procedures for the Repair of Hallux Abducto Valgus. In *McGlamry's Textbook of Foot and Ankle Surgery*, 3rd ed. Volume 2, pp 623-638, edited by S. Miller, M. Downey, D. Martin, and A. Banks, William & Wilkins, Baltimore 1991.

Castellano B, Lisfranc's Join Arthrodesis. In *McGlamry's Textbook of Foot and Ankle Surgery*, 3rd ed. Volume 2, pp 1029-1039, edited by ED McGlamry, AS Banks, MS. Downey, William & Wilkins, Baltimore 1991.

Castellano B Transverse plan dislocations of the lesser metatarsophalangeal joints. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1992 pp . 167

Castellano B, Surgical considerations in surgical repair of recurrent hallux abductovalgus deformity. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1992 pp . 406-407.

Castellano B, Gout: Manifestations and Treatment. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1994 pp 173-175.

Castellano B, Tinea pedis and onychomycosis: Overview of new systemic The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1997 pp 134-139.

Castellano B, Hallux valgus. Surgical management of the shortened first metatarsal with opening base wedge osteotomy The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 1997 pp 150-155.

Castellano B, Goecker R. Lisfranc's Join Arthrodesis. In *McGlamry's Textbook of Foot and Ankle Surgery*, 3rd ed. Volume 2, pp 1155-66, edited by S. Miller, M. Downey, D. Martin, and A. Banks, William & Wilkins, Baltimore 2001.

Castellano B, Opening base wedge osteotomy. A revitalized procedure. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 2005 pp 150-155.

Castellano B, Significance of minor leg length discrepancy. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 2011 pp 178-182.

Castellano B, Immunotherapy of verruca with candida antigen therapy. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 2012 pp 19-20.

Castellano B, Enlargement of the lateral process of the talus as an etiology of sinus tarsi syndrome. A case report. The Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Podiatry Institute, Update 2013 pp 107-108.

## References

Steven Holberg, DPM 18444<sup>o</sup> Telegraph Creek Lane Alva, FL 33920 239-691-1577  
[sholberg@evenupcorp.com](mailto:sholberg@evenupcorp.com) Partner in Foot and Ankle Group 1991- 2009

John Ruch, DPM 2295 Park Lake Dr Suite 150 Atlanta, GA 30345 770-938-5974  
[jruch@mindspring.com](mailto:jruch@mindspring.com) 1986 to present Residency director and colleague at The Podiatry Institute

Darrel Scales, MD (orthopedic surgeon) 1404 River Place Braselton GA 30517  
770-848-6190 [darrell.scales@nghs.com](mailto:darrell.scales@nghs.com) Colleague at Northeast Georgia Medical Center  
2013 - 2016